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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing
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e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.
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Questions & Answers
The following questions were asked at the pre-bid vendor conference on July 15, 2013 for RFP 952-5184.  Please see the County’s response immediately following each question, and consider these responses while preparing your proposal.
Q1 For the six target communities, did Fresno County DPH consider whether they were already being served?

A1 The communities were selected based on need. The need was based on data collected from the Communities of Excellence (CX3), Years of Potential Life Lost (YPLL) and USDA’s food desert designation.  Fresno County DPH will not fund duplicated efforts in the target communities.

Q2 Does Fresno County DPH want to contract with multiple subcontractors or are they looking for one to reach all six communities?

A2 Fresno County DPH has no preference regarding the number of contracts that result from this RFP. The desired result is that the target communities receive the best outcomes through selected implementation strategies. The review committee will be looking for subcontractors with the capacity and best plan to impact the target communities regardless of the size of the proposal.

Q3 How do the bidders go about the blank fields under the title “Responsible Party” on the State Scope of Work (SOW) objectives? The State SOW refers to Subcontractor A-E. Do you anticipate separate subcontractors for those objectives?

A3 The State SOW is included as a reference. The subcontractors named in the SOW are placeholders and do not define the potential State SOW of any one subcontractor. For Objectives indicating a Sub-grantee, the “Responsible Party” for each item on the State SOW will be determined based upon subcontractor contracts resulting from this RFP. Fresno County DPH staff will complete objectives not fulfilled by subcontractors.

Q4 Can potential bidders choose which community(ies) to target?

A4 Yes. A bidder can propose to target between one and six communities. The bidders can also choose which intervention strategies they have the capacity to implement in each target community.

Q5 The State SOW refers to years 2-4. How many years is the subcontract for?

A5 Fresno County DPH is funded by USDA (CDPH) for a total of four years. September 30, 2013 is the end of year one. Subcontractors will be contracted for one year, October 1, 2013-September 30, 2014 (year two in the FCDPH grant), with optional extensions for two additional years (years three and four of the FCDPH grant).

Q6 Is this only a one year grant with a one year budget?

A6 Yes, it is a one year grant. As a result the proposed budget should only include a budget for one year.  However, there is an option to renew for two additional years if mutually agreed upon by both parties.

Q7 Could there be changes to grant and its funding?

A7 Yes, it will depend on what decisions Congress makes about SNAP-Ed funding.

Q8 Question regarding Worksites as one of our interventions: Will we be working on that intervention as it is not listed as part of Attachment B – State SOW objectives?

A8 Yes, Worksite is listed on Attachment B as one of the possible interventions.  Worksite has been recently added to the State SOW and Fresno County DPH still needs to receive guidance on activities and goal numbers from the State. If bidders write proposals for worksite intervention, determine goals based on qualifying sites and capacity to serve those sites.

Q9 Have you checked to see if there are any qualifying worksites within the six communities?

A9 No, we have not. Fresno County DPH anticipates that there are qualifying worksites within the six communities because they are qualifying census tracts.

Q10 What are the boundary lines for the communities?

A10 Each community form (Forms B-G) in Attachments B state the census tracts for the respective community.  Services should be provided within the census tract.

Q11 Can you give an example of activities for school and after schools, or faith based objectives?

A11 Examples of activities are in the Attachment C, State SOW.  Activities could include nutrition education in the classroom or nutrition education sessions at a church.

Q12 Will there be any food access activities?

A12 Yes, there could be food access activities if identified as an issue by the community.  Food access is considered environmental support work and appropriate when paired with nutrition education.

Q13 Will successful bidders have priority for the following years?

A13 Renewal of subcontracts will be based upon successful completion of the contract and documented outcomes. If a subcontract is not renewed, the funding may be available through an RFP process for other bidders.

Q14 For Faith-Based, will there be a target by race (Latino and African American, or all races)?

A14 Bidders should refer to the specific objective in the state SOW that is reflective in the identified intervention and determine if a specific population is stated as the target population.  For example, the Faith-based Objective 17 in the State SOW specifically states “Annually, engage five qualifying churches in predominantly African-American and/or Latino communities to implement…”.  If a bidder is proposing the Faith-based intervention, the target population will be predominately African-American and/or Latino.

Q15 Will successful subcontractors be able to attend the out of town/Statewide trainings/meetings?

A15 Fresno County DPH doesn’t t expect a need for all subcontractors and their staff to go to all meetings and trainings in Sacramento provided by the Network.  It will depend on your identified intervention and the reflective objective in the State SOW (Attachment C) as to whether a state training should be included in the proposed budget.  However, we recommend that bidders include at least one statewide Network meeting and one State training for their respective identified intervention in Sacramento.  If there are changes needed to the proposed budget of successful bidder, the changes can be made during contract negotiations.

Q16 When will potential bidders be notified?

A16 It will most likely take about a month from the time the proposal(s) are submitted.  However, the timeframe depends upon the review committee and potential requests for an interview from the review committee. The goal is to have contracts in place by October 1, 2013 which includes review, contract negotiation, and approval by the Board of Supervisors.

Q17 Do potential bidders assume that all communities are 185% FPL?

A17 The identified communities’ census tracts qualify as with at least 50% of the population at or below 185% of Federal Poverty Level (FPH). Other qualifying criteria include free and reduced lunch participation in schools and agency data. Bidders need to identify their intervention site(s) and list the site(s) on the respective community form(s) (Forms B – G).  To determine if the site is a qualified site, bidders can use a GIS Mapping Tool that is on the State Network website and other additional information at http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/cpns/Pages/default.aspx
Q18 Are successful bidders required to use existing material, and is it possible to get new material approved?

A18 Successful bidders are required to use USDA approved materials.  It is possible to get new material approved, however it is often a long process to get approval from USDA.

Q19 Will the successful bidders have to purchase their own Network required material, or will Fresno County DPH?

A19 All ordering from the County allotment goes through the prime contractor (Fresno County DPH).  The Fresno County DPH allotment is based on total targeted number people reached through State contract. Fresno County DPH will work with successful bidders and determine how much for each subcontractor out of the allotment. However, subcontractors are also allowed to purchase the materials, at cost, from the Network website too.  Subcontractors would purchase materials if the Fresno County DPH allotment was used up and the subcontractor and Fresno County DPH felt like they needed more materials.

Q20 Does the Self-Dealing Transaction Disclosure Form need to filled out by all of our Board Members?

A20 No, it can be completed and signed by the Board Chairman or CEO as appropriate.

Q21 If there is a faith-based training, for example, that would require travel, can we include sending a community member to the training?

A21 Yes, if appropriate for the training.  Include in proposal’s budget.

Q22 Can we use paper surveys to qualify an intervention site?

A22 Yes, you can use Network-approved tools for qualifying sites.

Q23 Is Activity Tracking Form (ATF) reporting the same?

A23 Yes, subcontractors will be asked to submit ATF reports monthly to assist in documenting and monitoring the number of people reached.

Q24 Will the funding be dispersed to the subcontractors up front or will they be reimbursed?  Also, the RFP states that invoices will be submitted quarterly.  The Network allowed LIA’s to provide monthly invoices. Will the Department allow monthly invoices?

A24 Fresno County DPH will consider requests for invoicing during contract development.

Q25 What if we have additional questions after this bidders conference?

A25 Send additional questions to Caleb J. Brooks at CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us.
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